
 

 

By E-mail 

 

September 5, 2008 

 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th floor 
Toronto  ON    M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli, 

Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. 
Association of Major Power Consumers of Ontario (“AMPCO”) 
Motion for Review  
Board File No.: EB-2008-0099 
Our File No.: 339583-000003 

We just discovered that we inadvertently failed to include GST in the Cost Claim we recently 
submitted in this matter on behalf of our client, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters 
(“CME”). 

Over and above the total claim of $2,882.75, which the Board approved in its Decision and 
Order on Cost Awards dated September 2, 2008, there is a GST amount of $144.14 which 
should have been added to the Cost Claim. 

Would the Board be amenable to directing Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (“Oshawa PUC”) to 
pay this additional GST amount of $144.14 without requiring the preparation and submission 
of an Amended Cost Claim form on behalf of CME? 

Yours very truly, 

 
Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C. 
 
PCT\slc 
c. Andrew Taylor (Ogilvy Renault) 
 Paul Clipsham (CME) 
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